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City of Detroit 
Detroit City Council - District 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  June 5, 2023 
 
TO: Bryan Peckinpaugh, Director of Public Affairs (DWSD) 

 
   
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
   District 4 Councilmember 
 
THROUGH: Member Gabriella Santiago-Romero, Chair – Public Health and 
Safety Standing Committee 
 
SUBJECT: DWSD AND GLWA WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS IN DISTRICT 4 
 

Greetings, 
 
My office would like a response to the follow up questions relative to the water 
projects ongoing within District 4: 
 
1.  Has the mesh been removed from the street catch basins where the water 
main work has been completed? 
 
2.  What does the future GLWA project in East Canfield Village entail? 
 
3.  What is the timeline for the future water project in the Moross-
Morang/Whittier area? 
 
4.  Has the Jefferson-Chalmers BRIC grant been awarded?  If so, how is the 
funding being used?  
 
5.  What’s the resiliency plan for the Jefferson-Chalmers neighborhood? 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 313-224-4841. 


